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Date 4 Hay 1988 
Dear Profeaaor, 

It la time onoe again for you to let ua know how we may best 
meet your requirements for atudy apaoe in Canaday Library for the next 
academia year. 

Aa a faoulty nember emerltua you have firat priority in the 
assignment of library oarrela for aa long aa you wiah to remain 
académically active. Owing to the amall number of oarrela aet aalde 
for faoulty uae, we nuat try to enaure that the available apaoe ia 
utilizad to the fullest. He, therefore, reapeotfully aak you to fill 
out the requeat alip printed below, olip itf and retum it to ua by 20 
May 1988. Should ve have no reply from you we ahall have to assume 
that you wili have no uae for a oarrel durlng all or any part of the 
1988-89 aoadeoic year. Of course, you oould alwaya reapply for a 
oarrel In the future with the aaauranoe of firat oonalderation. 

He would like you to know that your preaenoe and viaibility in 
the Bryn Hawr College Community ia a ooutinuing aouroe of pleaaure to 
ua all. 

With very beat wiahea, 

Riohard C. González 
Cha ir 
Faoulty Library Coramittee 


